FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING Co.

POTOMAC AND DE KALB STREETS

SAINT Lours, Mo.

G. W. CROSNOE, MANAGER
MERCHANDISING DIVISION

August 2, 19,0

To Goal-Hi Users

Greetings ;-

Many of you responded generously when we requested your exper-
jences in conducting Goal-Hi games. We are happy to return

to you the composite result of your splendid cooperation in
the form of the booklet enclosed with this letter.

The popularity of this fine game continues to boom as an in-
creasing number of Directors of Physical Education and Re-
creation make it a part of their activity program. You may
know of some interesting phase, incident, or new application
of Goal-Hi in your community. We are always interested in
such developments and will be glad to have you tell us about
them.

Another thought ~ perhaps some of the adaptations shown in
the enclosed booklet will suggest locations for additional
Goal-Hi units. The same source from which you secured your

original standard will be glad to supply your needss

Cordially yours,

mym& UFACTURING CO.
/% fOUATE,

Manager, Merchandising Division

GWC /MR
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ONEKAMA CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL
Onekama, Michigan

september 6, 1940

Porrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:
Please send two coplies of your rules

book for "Goal Hi". Pleasse inclose
stetement with order.

Very truly yours,

nools
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FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING Co.

POTOMAC AND DE KALB STREETS

SAINT Louis, Mo.
September 19, 1940

G. W. CROSNOE, MANAGER
MERCHANDISING DIVISION

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Dr. Allen:

We received your correspondence of September 16,
informing us of Miss Theo B. Parr, of the Emmerich
Manual Training High School, Indianapolis, Indiana,
interest in Goal-Hi equipment.

We wish tc advise that immediately upon receipt of
your correspondence the attached letter was written
to Miss Parr and she was also forwarded the catalog

illustrating, pricing and describing Goal~H1 equip-
menvy .

Thank you very much far passing this inquiry on to

US ¢
Yours very truly,
FRED MEDART MANUFAGTURING COQ.
Merchandising Division

F Medart/MFZ
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STATE OF ALABAMA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MONTGOMERY

September 28, 1940

Pr. F. C. Allen

Physical Education Director
University of hansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have just noted in the current issue of The Coach a deseription

"'-..!l.__

‘--‘"-

of vhe game Tigh-lo, and that you are the author of the official
rules of this game. I have seen this game played at some of our
camps, and I am very eager to have full information about 1it. 1
shall appreciate it, therefore, if you will give me any information
you may have about it which you feel would be of benefit To0 a state

direcior of physical education.

It was my good fortune to meet Miss Hoover and Liss Stapleton while
taking eowboy dancing from Lloyd Shaw this summer. XYou people in

Kansas must do a great many good things in our field. IT, from time
to time, you have interesting available materials, we shall be glad

to have copies of them.

Sincerely yours,
essie R. Garrison, Supervisor
Physical and Health Education




University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

CC: Forrest C. Allen













FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING Co.

POTOMAC AND DE KALB STREETS

SAINT Louis, Mo.

Oct. 12, 1940

G. W. CROSNOE, MANAGER
MERCHANDISING DIVISION

Dr. Forrest C. Allen, Director
of Phy. Education and Recreation
Varsity Basketball Coach
niversity of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

We received your correspondence of October 8,
informing us that Mr. John A, Johnson, Director

of Athletics, Maquoketa Public Schools, Maquoketa,
Jowa, had written to you requesting the rules

for Goal-Hl.

We wish to advise that under date of Oct., 2, MNr.

Johnson wrote direct to our company requesting
these rules and they were sent to him under date

of October 4.

However, we will write to Mr. Johnson and advise
him that these rules were sent and also, that you

had passed his inquiry on to use.

Wie thank you very much for passing Mr. Johnson's
request on to us,

Yours truly,

FRED MEDART MANUFACTURING CO.

Merchan d%i sion

F.Medartsms
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